From:
To:

Subject: Judge’s Order

Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 5:59:01 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL

The first sentence says it all. Wish he would have shut him down though.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

NASHVILLE DIVISION
TIMOTHY CHARLES )
HOLMSETH, )
Plaintiff, ; No. 3:22-¢cv-00912
V. g JUDGE RICHARDSON
LEVI HENRY PAGE, et al,, ;
Defendants. ;

ORDER

Plaintiff Timothy Charles Holmseth filed a rambling, ninety-page Complaint purportedly
arising under the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act. (Doc. No. 1.) The Court
ordered Plaintiff to file an Amended Complaint that complies with Federal Rule of Civil Procedure
8(a). (Doc. No. 4.) The Court instructed Plaintiff that he must “submit an Amended Complaint that
includes simple, concise, and direct factual allegations sufficient to demonstrate a plausible, non-
speculative right to relief.” /d. Furthermore, the Court directed Plaintiff to “avoid irrelevant
discussions, conclusory statements, and personal attacks” and focus on providing factual
allegations related to the claims “in an organized and understandable manner.” /d.

Plaintiff filed an Amended Complaint that fails to comply with the Court’s Order. (Doc.
No. 7.) The sixty-page Amended Complaint does not contain “simple, concise, and direct” factual
allegations. Rather, it remains a rambling, difficult-to-comprehend narrative that is “heavily-laden
with irrelevant discussion, sweeping conspiracy theories, and personal attacks.” (Doc. No. 4.)
Because the Amended Complaint falls well short of demonstrating a plausible right to relief against

Defendants, Plaintiff has not satisfied Rule 8(a).
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Sent from my iPhone

In an abundance of caution, the Court will allow Plaintiff one final opportunity to comply
with the Federal Rules. To proceed in this matter, Plaintiff MUST submit a Second Amended
Complaint that that includes simple, concise, and direct factual allegations sufficient to
demonstrate a plausible, non-speculative right to relief against Defendants. As the Court has
previously stated: “Plaintiff should avoid irrelevant discussions, conclusory statements, and
personal attacks, and he should focus on providing, in an organized and understandable manner,
the ‘who, what, where, when, why, and how’ of events giving rise to his specific legal claim or
claims against Defendants.” (Doc. No. 4.) The Court MUST receive the Second Amended
Complaint within 30 DAYS of the date this Order appears on the docket. Failure to comply or
request an extension by the deadline will result in dismissal. Fed. R. Civ. P. 41(b). The Clerk
SHALL mail Plaintiff a blank Complaint for a Civil Case (Pro Se 1).

IT IS SO ORDERED.

ELI RICHARDSON
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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Pro Se 1 (Rev. 12/16) Complaint for a Civil Case

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT "~
for the - T8 9y
M "')M{' District of ‘:(“C?fm"(;g Gee

Nﬁd’\!}f“g ~ Division
Case No. ZQQMCJ\,“QGQ/ Q

"nhojc)h‘} CJ €S H 0 \Y" St -\u’\ (to be filled in by the Clerk’s Office)
Plaintiff{s)
(Write the full name of each plaintiff who is filing this complaint,
If the names of all the plaintiffs cannot fit in the space above,
please write “see attached” in the space and attach an additional
page with the full list of names.) '
Y-

Leyi Henry Diac.

t\ﬂ
Lo n G ié&DQY‘é
A!@; gff ii‘“ t:%\,f: L:dil{ .f{{aw(fmqhm{ <

LS TAC

Jury Trial: (check one) lj\Yes DNo

Defendant(s)
(Write the full name of each defendant who is being sued. If the
names of all the defendants cannot fit in the space above, please
write “‘see attached” in the space and attach an additional page
with the full list of names.)

COMPLAINT FOR A CIVIL CASE

L The Parties to This Complaint
A The Plaintiff(s)

Provide the inforination below for each plaintiff named in the complaint. Attach additional pages if

needed. b f"‘ﬁéwK ¢
Name Tm,-l-l\ Charles I‘LO\W\ ;t‘\l\
Street Address ‘%Q% wym i L\\t&\ R ;}
City and County Heison — St Croiy
State and Zip Code Wi Seensih .8 /é)
Telephone Number
E-mail Address -‘—ka\m ¢eth @ WK *\-ﬁ,‘ caom

B. The Defendant(s)

Provide the information below for each defendant named in the complaint, whether the defendant is an
individual, a government agency, an organization, or a corporation. For an individual defendant,
include the person's job or title (ifknown). Attach additional pages if needed.
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Pro Se 1 (Rev. 12/16) Complaint for a Civil Case

Defendant No. 1

Name Le\i \ \‘\&f\f b3 DM €

Job or Title (if known) Podcus fexr

Stret Addres N

Cityand County M
smeadZpceds (R

Telephone Number

E-mail Address (if known)

Defendant No. 2 A ) !
Name Alésondtia Hanpe \orre éﬁt;»ﬁ f%
Job or Title (if known) ~S(§C_jq’ Mf}) i Cﬂ\”\%t}b ‘l"T_';U’L""
Street Address
City and County
State and Zip Code

Telephone Number

E-mail Address (if known)

Defendant No. 3

Name ‘ Q/.‘”c‘u(\ Qfﬂ'\é 5»\\ 59\ LL/Y 8

Job or Title (if known) Filvm Préducey

Street Address _-] 2 ;la N(& € fL\ L_O‘-\ C,L() J i,;.\ @ Jv 2, .

City and County Tueson — Pirma oy };\—\——‘y

State and Zip Code AvEess, S0
Telephone Number

E-mail Address (if known)

Defendant No. 4

Name

Job or Title (if known) |
Street Address

City and County

State and Zip Code

Telephone Number

E-mail Address (if known)

Page2 of 5

Case 3:22-cv-00912 Document 7 Filed 12/13/22 Page 2 of 6 PagelD #: 254



Pro Se 1 (Rev. 12/16) Complaint for a Civil Case

IL.

Basis for Jurisdiction

Federal courts are courts of limited jurisdiction (limited power). Generally, only two types of cases can be
heard in federal court: cases involving a federal question and cases involving diversity of citizenship of the
parties. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, a case arising under the United States Constitution or federal laws or treaties
is a federal question case. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1332, a case in which a citizen of one State sues a citizen of
another State or nation and the amount at stake is more than $75,000 is a diversity of citizenship case. In a
diversity of citizenship case, no defendant may be a citizen of the same State as any plaintiff.

What is the basis for federal court jurisdiction? (check ail that apply)
DFederal question IE.Diversity of citizenship

Fill out the paragraphs in this section that apply to this case.
A. If the Basis for Jurisdiction Is a Federal Question

List the specific federal statutes, federal treaties, and/or provisions of the United States Constitution that
are at issue in this case.

PocKedeer Trélyeneced Cmfrugﬂ—@rgu“&é’\;w AC""
18 0.5.¢ A9 Cangpitaty [ganst Lighcts
SEF Avthede)

B. If the Basis for Jurisdiction Is Diversity of Citizenship
1. The Plaintiff(s)

a If the plaintiff is an individual ‘
The plaintiff, (mame) _mmf},ﬁ C)w ;/Z‘: 9 H@) Y15 i»fé , is a citizen of the
State of (name) /\ii inne &@-&0\ .

b. If the plaintiff is a corporation
The plaintiff, (mame) , is incorporated

under the laws of the State of (name) ‘ ] 5

and has its principal place of business in the State of (name)

(If more than one plaintiff is named in the complaint, attach an additional page providing the
same information for each additional plaintiff.)

2. The Defendant(s)
a. If the defendant is an individual ,
The defendant, (name) L‘t‘.’._\fi Hl‘h B (\):\O,é‘_ , is a citizen of
the State of (name) ._E““ pRtE. . Oris acitizen of

(foreign nation)
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Pro Se 1 (Rev. 12/16) Complaint for a Civil Case

b. If the defendant is a corporation
The defendant, (name) , is incorporated under
the laws of the State of (name) , and has its

principal place of business in the State of (name)

Or is incorporated under the laws of (foreign nation) ,

and has its principal place of business in (name)

(If more than one defendant is named in the complaint, attach an additional page providing the
same information for each additional defendant.) 5 E_ )‘-': /U(.T,]_ k CH, E D

3. The Amount in Controversy

The amount in controversy—the amount the plaintiff claims the defendant owes or the amount at
stake—is more than $75,000, not counting interest and costs of court, because (explain):

H 06,6C0,0¢8 0 (Farky M oh Ddars )

- IL Statement of Claim .

Write a short and plain statement of the claim. Do not make legal arguments. State as briefly as possible the
facts showing that each plaintiff is entitled to the damages or other relief sought. State how each defendant was
involved and what each defendant did that caused the plaintiff harm or violated the plaintiff's rights, including
the dates and places of that involvement or conduct. If more than one claim is asserted, number each claim and
write a short and plain statement of each claim in a separate paragraph. Attach additional pages if needed.

The Nelondants 1€ organi 2.0 and Qsing aformers ERT

6-5‘61..‘}‘ And SE/O(—L Téﬂ-m é: N AHth {5 a IGCZAJtt an g ‘;’V\U\"tir
ME L6t my wertK &S a news (epelYt e yooMma\i St fiqac;\rh«\
Absed Al e Tacting, human Avedtld ™y, gu ¢y gains

[ 3 : k and GVNZS agenS
\\Qnu-\.-\ i’l"f' g\"\q C‘U'\'(\‘ij&%l.‘ iS-ﬁy\, B = —_T Wi D JL 7__.....

e

IVv. Relief

State briefly and precisely what camages or other relief the plaintiff asks the court to order. Do not make legal
arguments. Include any basis for claiming that the wrongs alleged are continuing at the present time. Include
the amounts of any actual damages claimed for the acts alleged and the basis for these amounts. Include any
punitive or exemplary damages claimed, the amounts, and the reasons you claim you are entitled to actual or

puaitive money damegss. ) 27 SEE ATT ACHEY CumPLATAIT
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Pro Se 1 (Rev. 12/16) Complaint for a Civil Case

V. Certification and Closing

Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 11, by signing below, I certify to the best of my knowledge, information,
and belief that this complaint: (1) is not being presented for an improper purpose, such as to harass, cause
unnecessary delay, or needlessly increase the cost of litigation; (2) is supported by existing law or by a
nonfrivolous argument for extending, modifying, or reversing existing law; (3) the factual contentions have
evidentiary support or, if specifically so identified, will likely have evidentiary support after a reasonable
opportunity for further investigation or discovery; and (4) the complaint otherwise complies with the
requirements of Rule 11.

A. For Parties Without an Attorney
I agree to provide the Clerk’s Office with any changes to my address where case—related papers may be

served. I understand that my failure to keep a current address on file with the Clerk’s Office may result
in the dismissal of my case.

Date of signing: \ Q/ GC) /{ZQ
Signature of Plaintiff Q,’/BM CQ% .g%/-

Printed Name of Plaintiff ~ Voenpiber (harles o) 15 240,

B. For Attorneys

Date of signing:

Signature of Attorney

Printed Name of Attorney

Bar Number

Name of Law Firm
Stréét Address
State and Zip Code

Telephone Number
E-mail Address
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4 Align top of FedEx Express° shipping label here.
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